

EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
GOVERNOR

KAMALA D. HARRIS ATTORNEY GENERAL

POST LEGISLATIVE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING

Commission on POST 860 Stillwater Road West Sacramento, CA 95605

Thursday, June 23, 2016

Action Summary

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Jethroe Moore called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m.

POST COMMISSION SUPPORT STAFF PRESENT

Ralph Brown, Legislative Consultant, Executive Office Marie Bouvia, Executive Assistant, Executive Office Stephanie Scofield, Interim Executive Director, Executive Office

ROLL CALL OF LEGISLATIVE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS

PRESENT

Rick Braziel Lai Lai Bui Robert Doyle Joyce Dudley Jethroe Moore, Chair Larry Wallace

Calling of the roll reflected a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF THE ACTION SUMMARY AND MINUTES

Approval of the Action Summary and Minutes of the previous Legislative Review Committee meeting held on Thursday, February 25, 2016, at the Museum of Tolerance, Los Angeles, California.

MOTION – Braziel, **SECOND** – Dudley, carried unanimously to approve the action summary and minutes of the February 25, 2016, Legislative Review Committee meeting.

A. BILLS OF INTEREST

Before reporting on bills of interest, Legislative Consultant Ralph Brown made comments on several issues:

1. SB 843 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review) – Public Safety

Brown reported on the Governor's trailer bill language relating to the appointment of the POST Commission chair. Brown commented that Senate Bill 843, Section 35, and Penal Code Section 13501 is amended to read as: *The Governor shall designate the chair of the commission from among the members of the commission. The person designated as the chair shall serve at the pleasure of the Governor. The commission shall annually select a vice chair from among its members. A majority of the members of the commission shall constitute a quorum.*

This language is now consistent with other boards and commissions.

2. Marijuana initiative has qualified for the California November ballot

Brown suggested that POST prepare for the passage of this initiative. This will have a significant impact throughout the state; particularly on POST operations (e.g., the Basic Course, the Field Training Officer programs, backgrounds, and several other programs).

Brown reported on 16 bills of interest:

- 1. AB 86 (McCarthy) Peace officers, Department of Justice: independent investigation
- 2. AB 1118 (Bonta) Police officer standards and training: procedural justice
- 3. AB 1469 (Achadjian) Peace officers: basic training requirements
- 4. AB 1760 (Santiago) Human trafficking
- 5. AB 1857 (Rodriguez) Criminal history information: medical facilities
- 6. AB 1860 (Alejo) Local law enforcement: body-worn cameras: grant program
- 7. AB 1872 (Gray) Public safety
- 8. AB 1940 (Cooper) Peace officers: body-worn cameras: policies and procedures
- 9. AB 2224 (Achadjain) Emergency vehicles: blue warning lights
- 10. AB 2361 (Santiago) Peace officers: University of Southern California security officers
- 11. AB 2533 (Santiago) Public safety officers: recording devices: release of recordings
- 12. AB 2624 (Cooper) Peace officers: community policing: report
- 13. AB 2626 (Jones-Sawyer) Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training: procedural justice training
- 14. SB 1221 (Hertzberg) Firefighters: interaction with mentally disabled persons
- 15. SB 1337 (Morrell) Peace officers: fire departments
- 16. SB 1362 (Mendoza) Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority: security officers

For further reporting details on bills of interest, refer to the attached transcript.

B. OTHER ISSUES OF DISCUSSION

Since the Legislative Review Committee can no longer take official position on legislation, the Committee does not serve the purpose it once did. Commissioner Rick Braziel suggested that a motion be made to disband the Legislative Review Committee and create a subcommittee to look at organizational changes within POST.

MOTION – Braziel, **SECOND** – Doyle, carried unanimously to bring before the Commission to disband the Legislative Review Committee meeting and creating a new subcommittee to look at organizational changes within POST.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION – Moore, **SECOND** – Dudley, carried unanimously to move to adjourn and to submit the full report to the Commission.

Chair Moore adjourn the meeting at 9:04 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

MARIE BOUVIA Executive Assistant

Attached - Transcript